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Wesley Marks

From: Speedi Shuttle Seattle <reservations@speedishuttleseattle.com>
Sent: Saturday, April 01, 2017 11:24 AM
To: wmarks@shuttleexpress.net
Subject: SpeediShuttle Seattle Reservation Number: SE229450

Seattle's Finest Airport Shuttle Service and Black Car Service

Reservation Confirmation

This is your reservation confirmation for ONE-WAY shared-ride transportation with SpeediShuttle Seattle.
Lead Passenger Name: Wesley Marks

One Way

Reservation Number SE229450

Passengers 3

Pickup date Sunday, April 30, 2017 09:15 PM

Pickup location 17801 International Blvd Seattle/Tacoma Airport

Airline AS 123

Dropoff location 300 112th Ave. SE Hilton Bellevue

Service type Shared Shuttle

Fare $66.00 Paid by Credit card

Information

Arrival and Departure Instructions

Seattle-Tacoma International Airport

Arrivals

Please proceed to the baggage claim area. After you have gathered your luggage please look for a greeter holding a SpeediShuttle sign. Do not exit
to the street. We will direct you to your transportation.
If you are unable to locate our greeter, follow the signs to Ground Transportation and take the escalator up to one of the sky bridges. Once across
the sky bridge, descend one level to the third floor and follow the signs for SpeediShuttle and Door-to-Door Vans. Our service desk is located in the
Ground Transportation Plaza between the purple and orange elevator banks.

Departures

Your scheduled pick up time for your departure will be confirmed by our customer call center at least 24 hours prior to your departure. If you are
departing from Pier 91, please look for our greeter in a red vest at Pillar 3 who will direct you to your shuttle.
For departures, due to the nature of shared ride service, please be ready 15 minutes prior to and allow up to 15 minutes after the scheduled pick up
time for your shuttle to arrive.
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Information

SpeediShuttle Seattle will not be responsible or liable for lost, stolen or damaged items and baggage or acts of God or nature, delays in
traffic or flight plans.

CHANGES AND CANCELLATIONS

Please email us at Reservations@SpeediShuttleSeattle.com with any questions, concerns or changes or call us at 1-206-693-7100 or 1-844-877-
3334 (toll free).
Our cancellation policy for shared ride service to avoid a full non-refundable charge is 2 hours before your scheduled pickup time. No refunds are
available with less than 2 hours' notice. You can make changes to or cancel your reservation online at www.speedishuttleseattle.com/reservations
up to 24 hours before your scheduled pickup or at any time by email to Reservations@SpeediShuttleSeattle.com or by calling us at the numbers
above.
Thank you for choosing SpeediShuttle Seattle

Click Below for the IPhone App!

SpeediShuttle Seattle
(206) 693-7100
http://speedishuttleseattle.com/
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